Garrison Southfield Park LLC

1290 Avenue of the Americas, Ste 914
New York, New York 10104
212-372-9500 Fax: 212-372-9525

April{4, 2020

Thomas M. Guist, PE

Vice President / Regional Manager
AKT Peerless Environmental

280 Shuman Blvd., Suite 170
Naperville, IL 60563

Re: OSC Appointment for Removal Action at 1655/1675 Watkins Road
Dear Mr. Guist:

On behalf of Garrison Southfield Park LLC, this letter designates you as the on-scene coordinator (OSC) to
coordinate and direct the non-time critical removal action at 1655 and 1675 Watkins Road, Columbus, Ohio 43207.
You are authorized to delegate some of your duties, including field activities at the Facility, to other persons under
your oversight as appropriate and cost-effective. Your designation becomes effective after the action
memorandum for the removal action has been finalized. Until that time, Ned Baker of Ensafe Inc. will continue to
serve as the OSC for this action.

Very truly yours,

o

Daniel Hahn
Vice President

ce: Edward (“Ned”) B. Baker, EnSafe Inc.
Karl Heisler, King & Spalding LLP
Jack Van Kley, Van Kley & Walker, LLC




